


From: Clerk Treasurer Julie Priefer
To: Winston, David E - DNR
Subject: RE: Wisconsin Geographic Names Council: Cheese/Clover Lake Name Proposal
Date: Monday, November 16, 2015 9:30:17 AM
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Hi Dave…
 
I received your message on my answering machine…Our Town Board did not think the name Cheese
Lake fit our township because we are not a dairy farm town or do we have any such farm in our
town at all.  We have lots of nice fishing lakes and beautiful forest lands in our town.  We thought
the name of Clover Lake fit our township much better.
 
Thanks for taking this into consideration.
 
 

Julie Priefer
Clerk Treasurer
Town of Cloverland
(715)479-3434
clerktreasurer@townofcloverland.org
 
 
 

From: Winston, David E - DNR [mailto:David.Winston@wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 10:26 AM
To: clerktreasurer@townofcloverland.org
Subject: Wisconsin Geographic Names Council: Cheese/Clover Lake Name Proposal
 
Hello Julie,
 
Thank you for returning the geographic name proposal recommendation form for Cheese Lake and
providing a copy of the meeting minutes.  I see the Town of Cloverland has passed a motion to
name this lake Clover Lake. Could you provide some additional information about that name and
why it was chosen by the Town Board as an alternative? This will ensure the Geographic Names
Council has enough information to consider Clover Lake as an alternative name.
 
Thank you again for your response and please let me know if you have any questions,
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
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Dave E. Winston
GIS Specialist/Cartographer – Water Quality Bureau/Water Division
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Phone: (608) 266-3476
Fax: (608) 267-2800
david.winston@wisconsin.gov

 dnr.wi.gov
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WGNC Proposal: Cheese Lake
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